The Stock Market (Borse)

Walk through the
former Jewish suburb

(Kéuurcbeprckan 6upma)

The so-called Neue Bérse, designed by the architect Heinrich
Miiller, was built between 1870 and 1875 on the site of to-
day's bridge, the Green Bridge. In the second half of the 19th
century, a lot of grain was traded in this stock exchange. Ké-
nigsberg was one of the most important grain export towns
on the Baltic Sea. Its importance increased after the town had

a direct railway connection from Kbnigsberg to the Russian
Empire and from 1860 onwards. Many grain traders came
from the Lithuanian or Belarusian areas. They were predomi-
nantly Jews. The quarter south of the stock exchange was cal-
led the Vordere Vorstadt. Traditionally, many Jews lived the-
re. This is also proven by an illustration from the year 1844,

The stock exchange "
from above with a view ﬁ-
of the Vordere Vorstodt »

(before 1944)

On an old engraving depicting K&nigsberg in 1844, the Kneip-
haof with the cathedral can be seen. The Vordere Vorstadt is
marked below by the depiction of Jews.

View direction Hundegatt
(Bug Ha XyHpgeraTT)

The arm of the Pregel carries the name Hundegatt
since ancient times, The merchants used to have their
storehouses here. Until 1924 the imported grain was
also stored here. One of the founders of the Adat Jisro-
el congregation was Max Mordechai Perlmann, a mer-
chant from Minsk, owned five warehouses there
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Postcard with notes of the Perlmann family

View direction Vordere Vorstadt

(NNennHcKwia np.)

If you look in the other direction, across the street,
about the middle between the Stock Exchange and the
next street corner, you look at the square where the
"Polish Synagogue" stood in a backyard since 1865.
This simple prayer house had been built by merchants
who had their roots in the neighboring Polish regions
and held their services in the Polish rite. Rabbi Dr. Iser
Nischkowski died in 1933. This synagogue was closed
by the National Socialists before the November pog-
rom .

Now you turn into a street that was called Bahnhof-
strafle until the 1920s, because at its end there was the
old Kénigsberg railway station .




At the beginning of the twenties this street

as also a meeting place for the Kénigsberg

Zionists. Although Viktor Chaim Arlosoroff

(1899-1933), who had attended the grammar school in

Konigsberg, was no longer living in Konigsberg but in

Berlin at that time, he regularly came to visit friends. A

photo of a Zionist meeting taken in the winter of

1920/21 here at the meeting point in Bahnhofstrale
bears witness to this.

Zionist Meeting Winter 1920/21

Feuergasse

(6biB yn. NnoxapHan nonoca)

Exactly next to the building of the amber factory there
used to be a narrow street, the Feuergasse, at the end
of which there was a Hasidic synagogue, a so-called
"Stiebel", this was situated at Feuergasse No 2 Poorer
Jews but also many Christians lived here around the
turn of the century

The Amber Factory

(yn. Noproeas)

In 1858, the entrepreneur Moritz Becker and his partner Fried-
rich Wilhelm Stantien began to mine amber on an industrial sca-
le. In 1861 Becker leased the right to extract amber from the
Prussian state. The company built the first amber mine in Palm-
nicken. From these profits, Becker donated a lot of money for
the construction of the synagogue, which was completed in

1896. In 1899 he sold the Amber concession to the Kingdom of Prussia and
the state founded the Kinigliche Bernsteinwerke Konigsberg (Royal Amber
Factory). This building was founded for this purpose. Many amber workers
were employed in it. The greatest specialists were lewish amber grinders, who-
se families came from the Palanga [now in Lithuania. Most of their families

lived in this quarter,

Knochenstrasse

(yn. Cepnyxosckan)

Many Jewish families
lived in this street.
Among them was the
family of Levin Min-
kowski, who came to
Konigsberg in 1877 to
give his sons a better
education. Hermann
Minkowski (1864-1909)
became a well-known
mathematician and his
older brother Oskar
(1858-1831) an important physician. One of the most fa-
mous inhabitants was the famous Jewish scholar, Talmu-
dist and Rabbi Israel Salanter {1810-1883). He came from
the Lithuanian town of Zagaré. He lived in various Euro-
pean cities and spent his last years here in Konigsberg,
where he also died. His grave can be visited at the Jewish
cemetery

We now turn onto the former Kaiserstrasse .

In this area there were also
many inns and hotels, which
were traditionally close to the
railway station. There was
also a kosher hotel.

The Hotel Mazie was run by
Hannah Mazie, who came
from Mir. She was strictly reli-
gious and also wore a wig. In
summer she ran a kosher

guesthouse in the seaside res-
ort of Cranz..

Kaiserstr.

(yn. nonoykas [ yn. KpacHookTAGpbCKan)

This road was built at the end of the 19th century on a
moat and was considered very modern at that time.
Many Jewish families moved in here and also establis-
hed their companies in this street. Very important, for
example, was the representation of HAPAG ( the Ham-
burg American Shipping Line), which was located on the
corner of Kaiserstrasse and Vordere Vorstadt. HAPAG
sold ship tickets for emigration to America. Many Jewish
families came from the Pale Settlements by train to K6-
nigsberg, bought their ship tickets here and then sailed
on in the direction of New York. HAPAG's chief agent,
Adolf Abraham Funk, had come to Konigsberg from Pa-
langa in Lithuania and had set up the emigrant business

there.

Jahrmarktsplatz (Market Place)

(6biB. NNowWaas ApMapkm)

Before we cross the street, we look over at the square.
Originally, at the end of the 19th century, the Jewish
community wanted to build their new synagogue here
on the fairground. But the city did not allow this, becau-
se it wanted to keep the market place here. Other buil-
ding sites were suggested to the Jewish community, in-
cluding the one where the synagogue stands today
{again) .

Jahrmarktsplatz (1910~1920)

Kaiserstr. (at the tum of the century)

Synagogenstr.

(6biB. cMHaroranbHas yn.)

The first synagogue of Kdnigsberg was inaugurated in 1756
on the north side of this small street, which is hardly recog-
nizable any more. Be-
fore that, the Jews had
a rented prayer room
in today's Thea-
terstrasse. This synago-

gue was also destroyed
during the great fire of
1811, but was rebuilt
in 1815, At that time
about 1,000 lews lived
in the city. Next to it was the Mikve, the traditional Jewish
bathhouse. The house next door housed a Jewish old pe-
ople’s home. It bore the name "Israelisches Stift" and
existed until 1942,

In 1893 the congregation Adas lisroel was founded in the
town and in the same year built its own synagogue on the
other side of the street (the south side). The Old Synagogue
was set on fire during the November pogrom of 1938, the
Adas Jisroel Synagogue was not set on fire because there
were other buildings in the neighborhood. Here prayer ser-
vices and meetings of the
lewish community took
place until 1942, The
building was destroyed

by English bombs at the










